
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CORRIGENDUM-1 

CORRIGENDUM-1 to tender number TENDER NO: CON/AREA-1/TECH/40/SEMI TRAILER-100/2023 for Design, Manufacture, Supply and 

Commissioning of 100 nos of 40 feet 3 Axle flat bed semi Trailers  at CMLK Khatuwas terminal of CONCOR is issued for: 

 

1.0 Issue Amendment no.1 to 5 of the Tender, 

2.0 Issue Clarification No.-1 to 24 the Tender 

3.0 The last date sale of bid document, last date of submission of bid & date of opening of bid shall be as under: 

3.1 Last date of Tender Sale (online) 03.07.2023 at 17:00 Hrs. 

3.2 Date and time of Submission of Bid 04.07.2023 at 17:00 Hrs. 

3.3 Date and time of opening of 

Bid 

05.07.2023 at 11:00 Hrs. 

 

 

ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID DOCUMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 

 

 

Group General Manager/Tech/Area-1 



 

Amendment 1 to 5 of the clause of tender number CON/AREA-1/TECH/40/SEMI TRAILER-100/2023 under Corrigendum-1 

Amendment 

No. 

Clause and Section of Tender Amendment 

1. 
Clause 3.1 of Section-IV and Clause 1.3 

of Section-IIIA 

3 Axle 40 feet with maximum capacity of LNG Truck/Tractor GCW 55T 

 

   

 

2. 
Clause 2. (2.1) of Section-III 

As per the tender successful bidder will have to transport the trailers to 

CONCOR terminal at CMLK without affecting performance of the trailer. 

 

3. 
Clause 8.0 of Section-IV All India permit registration, Road tax of minimum two years , individual 

registration of trailer and insurance for the trailer will be in the scope of 

bidder. 

4. 
Clause 1.12 of Section-IIIA One day Training will be imparted after delivery of each lot of 25 Trailers. 

5. 
Clause 9 of Section-IV 

GPS tracking system to be provided in individual Trailer along with battery. 

GPS tracking system of cloud based should be required in the trailer with 

subscription of two years. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Clarification no.1 to 24 to tender number CON/AREA-1/TECH/40/SEMI TRAILER-100/2023 under corrigendum-1: 

 

Sn. Clause 

no./Section 

Clarification received  CONCOR Reply 

1. Clause 10.3 

of section-II, 

Section-V 

The ultimate destination mentioned is  

the CMLK-Khatuwas Terminal of CONCOR. However, in Section 5, 

schedule of requirements, it is given that distribution of all 100 

nos., terminal-wise distribution will be given to all successful 

bidders. Therefore, please clarify, whether the ultimate 

destination to be considered in the cost of 100 nos. will be 

CMLK-Khautwas or a different  

terminal. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

2. Clause 8.0 of 

Section-IV 

For registration of 40 Feet Trailer, All India Permit, the following 

documents will be needed from the Prime Mover 

Manufacturer/Buyer, to get the Trailer registration:- 

 

a) HORSE INVOICE 

b) INSURANCE COPY 

c) FORM 21&22 

d) HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL (4 PAGES) CHASSIS IMPRESSION 

 

Also, please check whether separate Trailer registration can be 

done or not, given at Chattisgarh RTO this is not happening. If 

only trailer  

registration is happening at any other state RTO, please clear it. 

 

Amendment-3 



3. Clause 9.0 of 

Section-IV, 

GPS Tracking system - are of two types, Hardware based and 

cloud-based.  Also, nowadays Prime Mover are enabled with GPS 

Tracking. 

 

So, to install a GPS, please clarify whether it has to be installed 

inside a prime mover or in a Trailer. If in a trailer, the cloud-

based tracking system is needed or Hardware-based tracking? 

 

Amendment-5 

4. Clause 2. 

(2.1) of 

Section-III 

Shipment of trailers can be only  

possible post inspection by the competent authority. 

 

Therefore, post clearance can the shipment take place through 

coupling with another prime mover (for example - a leased 

prime mover/or bidder-owned prime mover), given the Blue 

Energy Commercial prime mover will be provided for coupling at 

the terminal. Also, please clarify if any specific transit mode is to 

be considered for the ultimate destination. 

 

Amendment-2 

5. Clause 8.0 of 

Section-IV 

for insurance of 40 Feet Trailer, only trailer insurance is a hurdle. 

Generally, in the Industry practice, the insurance of Prime Mover 

covers trailer insurance too. Please, be clear about whether this 

is possible or not. 

 

Amendment-3 



6. Clause 3.0 of 

Section - IV 

PAYLOAD CARRYING CAPACITY OF TRAILER  

MENTIONED IS 34 TON, and the Prime Mover GCW is 54 T. So is 

it assumed that the Passing Capacity for the semi trailer+prime 

mover equired is 48500 KGS. 

 

Amendment-1 

 

 

7 Clause-3.1 

Section-IV  

1) 3 Axle 40 ft. with maximum capacity of LNG truck/tractor 

GCW  54T. 

2)   Suspension : Tridom Axle suspension. 

3)  Landing legs: Geared Landing Legs 02 Nos. 

 

1) GCW 52T truck/tractor can carry the 34TON Payload of trailer. 

So no need to invest on GCW 54T 

truck/tractor.                                                                           2) 

Suspension: Air + Mechanical suspension can 

provide.                                                                                             3) 

Landing Legs: We will provide the landing legs at front side only. 

One side will be Geared Leg & another side will be non-geared 

leg. side will be Non-Geared leg. 

Amendment -1  

 

 

8 Clause-3.2 

Section-IV 

Desirable 

1) Landing legs: Geared Landing Legs 02 Nos.      

2) Suspension: Semi elliptical type leaf spring, material EN-50 or 

equivalent 

1) Landing Legs: We will provide the landing legs at front side of 

trailer. One side at Geared Leg & another side Non-Geared 

leg.                                                                                             

 

 

2) Suspension: Semi elliptical type leaf spring+ Air suspension 

with lift arrangement. 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 



9 Clause-8.0 

Section-IV 

The Bidder shall arrange registration of 40FT trailer, All India 

Permit/Tax Applicable and insurance of trailer 

All India Permit registration will be in CONCOR SCOPE. 

Amendment-3 

10 Clause-10.6 

of Section-II 

Insurance – Please confirm commissioning plan after delivery of 

trailers  (Time Schedule) so that we can plan for the Insurance till 

commissioning date or month. As Insurance till commission of 

trailer is also a requirement in the tender, hence request your 

suggestion what time frame we should consider for Commission 

of the trailer. Clause No. 10.6, Page No. 19 of 80 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail 

11 NIT of 

Section-I 

extend the tender date at least for 2-3 week’s time Corrigendum-1 

12 Clause 9.0 of 

Section-IV, 

As per tender GPS tracking system with Battery is required, 

normally it’s in Prime mover, hence will we need it in Trailer also, 

it will add up to the cost of GPS system and Battery. 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

13 Clause-3.1 

Section-IV  

As per requirement trailer is designed for 54T GVW, for this we 

are considering front Air suspension and rear tandem 

mechanical suspension (i.e. Double axle). Kindly clarify will this 

be ok or you required tried mechanical suspension.  

 

Amendment -1 , 

 Design of the trailer should 

be in accordance with GCW 

55T and loading capacity will 

be 34T minimum 

 



14 Clause-2.0 of 

Section-IIIA 

We need to consider cost of maintenance for 2 years in bid 

price. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

15 Clause 1.12 

Section-IIIA 

1 day Training can be given after supply of all the lot or at time 

of first lot supply. 

 

Amendment -4 

16 Clause 1.0 

Section-IV 

We are designing trailer pure for Container application of 2 

no’s 20ft and 1 no’s 40ft container, do we need to consider coil 

application also, kindly clarify. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

17 Annexure-6 

of Section-VI 

Only we need to submit PBG for validity of 90 days more than 

stipulated warranty period. 

 

Performance Bank Guarantee 

shall be valid for 90 days 

beyond the contract period 

i.e. D+1000 days where D is 

the date of Notification of 

Award. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

18 Clause 3.2 of 

Section-I 

Since we are registered as MSME Udyam (Certificate attached 

for reference) we will be exempted from EMD amount. 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 



 

 

 

 

19 Clause 8.1 of 

Section-III 

Warranty required as per tender is 24 months, normally we 

provide 12 months warranty.. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

20 Annexure-6 

of Section-VI 

Since prime mover finalised here is Blue energy motors Pune 

and our plant is also in Pune, can it be coupled and 

transported from here, or we still need to consider 

transportation till CMLK-Khatuwas Terminal, kindly suggest. 

 

Amendment -2 

21 Clause-2.0 of 

Section-IIIA 

2 years maintenance has to be carried out at CMLK Khatuwas 

terminal location only, kindly suggest. 

 

Provision of the Clause will 

prevail. 

22 

 

 

 

Clause 8 of 

Section-IV 

RTO/Road Tax for what period/how many years? Amendment-3 

23 Clause 9 of 

Section-IV 

GPS system-working on induvial trailer or power supply from 

prime mover? 

Amendment-5 

24 NIT of 

Section-I 

Kindly extend the tender due date upto 20th June 2023 so that 

we can work out the cost according to your clarification on 

above points. 

Corrigendum-1 
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